Revisore, Suzanne

From: Barnett, Paige

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 11:46 AM

To: " Revisore, Suzanne

Cc: Von-Paumgartten, Greta; lydia.cornell@austin.utexas.edu

Subject: RE: For UT System Approval: Changes to COLA (BA Plan [, History Minor, etc - D
13937-13969)

Attachments: D 13937-13969 COLA BA Plan I, History Minor 2016.1.27 EVPP to UTS.PDF

Good morning, Suzanne,

On behalf of OGC, | have reviewed the proposed catalog changes listed below and contained in the attachment. | have
no objections or suggested changes.

° Proposed Changes to the BA Plan | and the BS in Psychology (D 13937-13940)

° Proposed Minor in History (D 13941-13943)

° Proposed Changes to the European Studies Degree Program (D 13954-13957)

° Proposed Changes to the Urban Studies Degree Program (D 13958-13961)

° Proposed Changes to the Women’s and Gender Studies Degree Program (D 13962-13965)
° Proposed Women'’s and Gender Studies Minor (D 13966-13969)

Please contact me with any questions.

Kind regards,
Paige

PAIGE BARNETT Approved Jo— ¢ /(v%é

Senior Attorney, General Law Section g;even W. L'Qslie
Vice Chafficelior for Academic Affairs
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Privileged and Confidential: Unless otherwise specifically indicated, the information contained in this e-mail message is
an attorney-client communication and/or attorney work product and is, therefore, intended only for the review and use of
the above-named person(s). If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, he or she is notified that the
sender does not waive any privilege accorded to this information, and that the recipient is strictly prohibited from using,
storing, disseminating, distributing, or copying this communication. If you have received this e-mail message in error,
please notify the sender and delete the message from your system.

From: Syed, Omar
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 1:15 PM
To: lydia.cornell@austin.utexas.edu




